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The John Graham House occupies an elevated site overlooking the Weisenberger
Mill Road (see photol). This farm residence is one-half mile southeast of
the limits of Midway, a picturesque town of 1,300. The dwelling faces northeast
and has a commanding view of a gently rolling landscape.

Erected in the 1850s, the John Graham House is a combination of several stylistic
features and its design is attributed to David Lehman, a local builder. The
construction is of brick resting on a stone foundation--Flemish double stretcher bond
on the main facade and common bond on all others. Lacy bargeboards adorn the
gables and a delicate, one-story Italianate porch envelops the three bays of the
front facade. The centered entrance is framed by a Greek Revival frontispiece with
an abbreviated version serving directly above. (Evidence indicates that an iron
balcony was once atop the porch.) These doors are flanked by coupled sash
windows having four-over-four panes. On either side of the central gable are
paired cylindrical chimney stacks of brick which rise from square bases at the

roof ridge.

The stem of this L-shaped house once had a one=-story gallery on the west and

a two-story gallery on the east (see photo 2). The former has been screened in,
while the latter has been enclosed with clapboarding interrupted by original colossal
brick pilasters. In addition to the enclosures, two windows that had pierced the
stem's east wall were filled with bricks, and a door on the west was transformed
into a window. On both levels of the lateral section's ends are coupled sash windows
like those of the main facade. Spanning the rear of the house is a shed-roofed
frame appendage added ca. 1900.

The centered entrance of the main facade opens into a rectangular hall containing a
""dog leg'' staircase which has a simple balustrade and a newel post and hand-railing
of cherry (see photo 3). On either side of the hall is a square fomal room. Door
frames, baseboards, and mantels in these chambers are Greek Revival (see photo 4).
The baseboards are a source of interest: those of the hall and staircase have an
elaborate profile; those of the parlor and sitting room are simpler; and those of the
dining room and sitting room to the south are simpler still, as are their mantels.

A pantry and a large kitchen with retained chair-railing are at the southern end.

A narrow, enclosed staircase once led from the pantry to the second floor, but was
removed at an undetermined time.
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The John Graham House, located one-half mile outside the limits of Midway, Kentucky,
is assumed to have been built in the mid-1850s. During its first half-century of
existence, the house was inhabited by John and Adah Fleming Graham, for whom it
built. Both the Grahams and Flemings were early and important families of
Woodford County, and the house was the scene of considerable entertaining during its
‘early years. This admirably maintained residence merits architectural importance and
distinction through its eclectic spirit.

The first of Adah's family in America was Colonel William Fleming, a Scotsman who
attached himself to Washington's regiment in 1755, Following the Revolutionary War,
he was appointed Land Commissioner for the District of Kentucky by the Governor of
Virginia. William and his descendants, including Leonard, Adah's father, acquired large
tracts of land in Woodford and Scott Counties and became prosperous farmers. (Railey,
History of Woodford County, p. 62). The Grahams had originated in Virginia, moving
to Kentucky after the Revolution. Like the Flemings, they were also engaged in
large-scale farming and were owners of large estates in the same counties.

All clues indicate that the designer and builder of the Graham House was David

Lehman, a man of various professions: ''He was Midway's carpenter, builder, and
undertaker, and is also listed as a cabinetmaker and furmmre dealer in the Kentucky

State Gazetteer and Business Directory''(Louisville, 1859) Born in Germany in 1826, he
initially immigrated to New York, but settled in Midway in 1854. He undoubtedly possessed
several architectural pattern books of the era from which he derived designs and details,
but his deviations from the pattern book examples are both appealing and enchanting.

The Graham House seems to be an adaptation of Design XXXI, '"A Villa in the Pointed Style"
from A. J. Downing's 1850 The Architecture of Country Houses (see photo 6). Lehman,
however, relegated all gables to the same dimensions and applied simple yet effective
bargeboards. In addition, he did not project the central bay and disregarded purism

Ipatrick Snadon. Bargeboards and Bluegrass (MA thesis, University of Kentucky,
1976), p. 84.

(continued)
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On the second floor are five bedrooms, three of which have chaste Greek Revival
mantels (see photo 5). Also present on this level are original low baseboards,
four-panelled doors, and plain door frames. Poplar flooring has survived on both
floors, as has much of the original hardware, including silver keyholes.

The John Graham House is surrounded by numerous mature trees that enhance its
appearance. Prevalent among these are pines estimated to be over 100 years old.!
Excepting the enclosures of the galleries and the installation of a modern kitchen and

bathroom facilities, this residence is much in its original state and is structurally
in good condition,

lInforma’cion provided by U. S. Forester O, S. Robinson, Stamping Ground,
Kentucky.
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by employing an Ialianate porch and Greek Revival features that include coupled

sash windows, impressive frontispieces, and chaste interior woodwork of the Greek

mode. The site location does follow the one advised by Downing, who stated that

"a villa like this . . . should stand on a commanding locality, backed by fine wood, and
overlooking a fine reach of picturesque but cultivated landscape'" (Country Houses, p. 340).

Consequently, this dwelling is important as a vernacular building designed and built by
a person lacking architectural inhibitions=-a person not reluctant to combine differing
stylistic features. The lack of inhibitions in such designers enabled Kentucky to
develop its own distinctive flavor, Clay Lancaster, a noted architectural historian,
wrote that "few designs of early professional architects came to Kentucky, and none
of these seem to have been built without modifications by the local men..... For

the most part, therefore, Kentucky buildings may be said to be the products of
Kentuckians themselves.''2

Following the Graham's deaths the house was sold to a Mr. Roberts, who lived here
only a short time before selling it to Herschel Humble.3 At his death, his
daughter, Jane White Myers, sold it to the present owners, who are maintaining the
house in good condition and are utilizing it as the residence for a productive farm.

2Clay Lancaster, Back Streets and Pine Trees (Lexington, Bur Press, 1956),
p. Vi.
3a History of Midway (Midway Woman's Club, 1972), no page given.
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